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May 8, 2024
Family, Children and Adult Services Procedural Letter No. 414
TO: Family, Children and Adult Services Manual Holders

FROM: Kara B. Wente, DCY Director
Matt Damschroder, ODJFS Director

SUBJECT: Kinship Permanency Incentive Program Eligibility Guidelines

Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code section 5101.801 and Ohio Administrative Code rule 5101:2-40-
04, the following schedule is to be used only when determining whether families are eligible to
receive Kinship Permanency Incentive (KPI) payments. The schedule represents 300% of the
2024 Federal Poverty Guidelines (published in the Federal Register, Vol. 89, No. 11, January 17,
2024, pp. 2961 — 2963) rounded to the nearest dollar and adjusted for family size. The updated
eligibility guidelines are effective July 1, 2024.

FAMILY SIZE 300% OF FEDERAL POVERTY
GUIDELINES

2 $61,320

3 $77,460

4 $93,600

5 $109,740

6 $125,880

7 $142,020

8 $158,160

For each additional person add $16,140

INSTRUCTIONS:

The following chart depicts what materials should be deleted from the Family, Children and
Adult Services Manual (FCASM) and what materials are to be inserted in the FCASM.
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